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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 03071615 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Software Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 05/01/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 6/12/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Complete Tablet Solutions
Address 11525 Stonehollow Dr

Suite A170
Austin, TX 78758

Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone (512) 3086271
Fax 1 (512) 5016358
Email
Submitted 6/10/2015 8:24:40 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Leslie Fisher Email lfisher@completetablet.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Date Subject Message

05/07/15 Pre-Bid Webinar 1. Click to start and join at the specified time and date:
https://global.gotowebinar.com/ojoin/6725893313349788930/724887489667689990
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.

2. Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:
When the Webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone and speakers
(VoIP). A headset is recommended.

-- OR --

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE:
If you prefer to use your phone, you must select "Use Telephone" after joining the webinar and call in using
the numbers below.

United States
Long Distance: +1 (415) 655-0051

Access Code: 749-762-945
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the webinar

05/07/15 Pre-Bid Webinar Time and date of the webinar:
Friday, May 8, 2015
2:00 PM CST

05/13/15 Pre-Bid Webinar (Recorded) If you missed the Pre-Bid Meeting or Webinar last week here is a link to the recorded webinar:
https://www.tips-usa.com/prebidmeeting.html
(You must have a video player plugin for your browser to view the recording.)

05/15/15 Pricing There was not a pricing spreadsheet template uploaded to the "Attachments" tab. Responding vendor must
create their own spreadsheet in Excel format and upload the document to the "Response Attachments" tab,
pricing section.

06/04/15 Administrative Fee There was a discrepancy in the Software RFP regarding the Administrative Fee. In all sections and attribute
questions, the TIPS Administrative Fee should be 1%. If you answered Question #11 in the Attributes
tab,“Pricing submitted includes a 2% TIPS participation fee?”, with a "NO" because it showed 2% and not
1%, but you would be willing to pay a 1% Administrative Fee, please email the TIPS Office at
bids@tips-usa.com notifying them of your agreement to pay 1%. If you checked "YES" to Question #11, no
further action is necessary and you will only pay 1%. Please note: If you said, "NO" to Question #11 that you
will not pay an Administrative Fee, a contract will not be awarded to your company. If you have any
questions please contact the TIPS Office. Thank you.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Austin



03071615 - Page 3 of 6

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 0
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 10

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the CTS provides comprehensive
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit managed mobility services to our
750 characters.) customers, driving productivity and

delivering value while managing
cost and mitigating risk. We are a
Value-Added Reseller of mobility
solutions, including mobile devices,
network connectivity and storage,
security software, mobile
applications, accessories,
peripherals and more. CTS supports
the entire life cycle of mobile
deployments, from project scope
and definition to implementation,
through to recycling and product
refresh.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.
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20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Dan Hurd

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Principal

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email dhurd@completetablet.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5126371670

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Leslie Fisher

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Director of Marketing

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email lfisher@completetablet.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5125016358

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Merret Mullins

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email mmulins@completetablet.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5126371654

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Leslie Fisher

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email lfisher@completetablet.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5125016358

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.CTSgovt.com/2069

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 20-1752741
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 11525 Stonehollow Drive, Suite
A170

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Austin

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) Texas

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 78758

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS AirWatch, Cavas, Centrify, Google,
database about your company that TIPS website users JAMF, Lightspeed Systems,
might search. Words may be product names, Parallels, Sophos, SOTI, Stoneware,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the MDM, Mobile Device Management,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST EMM, Enterprise Mobility
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Management, identity, Classroom
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Management, Network Security,

LMS, My Big Campus, Learning
Management, Chrome OS
Management, virtualization, security,
BYOD
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46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Discounts will be honored for the
term is ”Term of Contract”) life of the contract
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



















References Complete Tablet Solutions
Bid No 03071615

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
City of Victoria Victoria Texas James Foote (361) 485-3140
Houston Community College Houston Texas Arnel Pascua (713) 718-2382
Texas Department of TransportatioAustin Texas Caitlin Wilder-Johnson (512) 465-7540
City of Lubbock Lubbock Texas Jay Zhine (806) 775-2366
City of Austin Austin Texas Bob Parsons (512) 974-1657
Texas Office of the Attorney Gener Austin Texas Karen Tiffin (512) 460-6708
Williamson County Georgetown Texas Richard Semple (512) 943-1489
Bexar County San Antonio Texas Catherine Maras (210) 335-0200
City of Le Porte La Porte Texas Jeff Suggs (281) 470-0009
City of Murphy Murphy Texas Wendle Medford (972) 468-4027
Kerrville Public utility Kerrville Texas Robby McCutcheon (830) 7928260



	
  
	
  

Complete Tablet Solutions provides comprehensive managed mobility services to our customers, driving 
productivity and delivering value while managing cost and mitigating risk.  We are a Value-Added Reseller 
of mobility solutions, including mobile devices, network connectivity and storage, security software, 
mobile applications, accessories, peripherals and more. CTS supports the entire life cycle of mobile 
deployments, from project scope and definition to implementation, through to recycling and product 
refresh. 
 
The CTS proposal for TIPS Bid Number 03071615 includes products from the following software vendors: 
 
AirWatch by VMware simplifies Enterprise Mobility. AirWatch is the global leader in enterprise-grade 
mobility solutions across every device, every operating system and every mobile deployment. Their 
scalable enterprise mobility management platform integrates with existing enterprise systems and allows 
you to manage all devices, regardless of type, platform or ownership, from one central console. www.Air-
Watch.com 
 
Canvas is a cloud-based software service that enables businesses to replace expensive and inefficient 
paper forms with powerful apps on their smartphones and tablets. Canvas enables users to collect 
information using mobile devices, share that information and easily integrate with existing backend 
systems. Canvas also offers the first business-only application store of its kind, with 13,000+ pre-built, 
fully customizable apps that work on all mobile platforms and serve 30+ vertical markets. Every Canvas 
app is customizable by the end user and can incorporate functionality such as GPS, image capture, 
dispatch, barcode scanning, electronic signatures, push notifications and access to business data such as 
parts catalogs, price lists and patient records. www.goCanvas.com 
 
Centrify provides unified identity management across data center, cloud and mobile environments that 
result in single sign-on (SSO) for users and a simplified identity infrastructure for IT. Centrify’s unified 
identity management software and cloud-based Identity-as-a-Service (IDaaS) solutions leverage an 
organization’s existing identity infrastructure to enable single sign-on, multi-factor authentication, 
privileged identity management, auditing for compliance and mobile device management. 
www.centrify.com 
 
Fiberlink MaaS360, an IBM company enables their customers to securely extend mobile technologies 
out to the edges of their organizations. Fiberlink believes that working in the mobile age should be easy 
and safe for employees and the IT organizations that support them.  Their solutions provide secure 
access to corporate resources and information from mobile devices, without compromising the user 
experience, data security or privacy. www.MaaS360.com 
 
Google web-based Chrome OS management console makes it easy for schools to configure and manage 
a set of Chromebooks across a school, district, or country. With Chrome device management, 
organizations can configure Chrome features for their users, set up Chrome device access to VPNs and 
WiFi networks, force install Chrome apps and extensions, and more. www.google.com/edu/gogoogle 
 
JAMF Software Casper Suite is the leading solution for lifecycle management on the Apple platform, 
helping to address the complexities of enterprise management for both iOS devices and Macs. Because 
the Casper Suite features deep integration with core Apple technologies, it provides a seamless solution 
for end users and administrators by extending the simplicity of the Apple experience. 
www.jamfsoftware.com 



 
Lightspeed Systems partners with schools to make learning safe, managed, and mobile. Their 
solutions keep networks safe, secure and managed — so they can be a powerful conduit for teaching and 
learning. Their smart solutions for school networks are used in more than 5,000 districts around the 
world. www.lightspeedsystems.com 
 
MobileIron is used by customers as the technology foundation on their journey to become “Mobile First” 
organizations that embrace mobility as a primary computing platform. Mobile technology is driving a 
massive shift in the ability of IT to support the way people want to work. Mobile First organizations focus 
on building superb mobile user experiences that are available anywhere users need them. Mobile First 
enterprises move fast and adopt new technologies rapidly. They give employees secure access to critical 
business applications and content on the devices employees want, with a native user experience they 
love. www.mobileiron.com 
 
Parallels is a a global leader in cross-platform solutions, making it simple for customers to use and 
access the applications and files they need on any device or operating system. They help both businesses 
and individuals take advantage of the best technology out there, whether it’s Mac®, Windows®, iOS, 
AndroidTM, or the cloud. Parallels solves complex engineering and user-experience problems so that an 
applications’ location is irrelevant. Parallels makes it easy and cost-effective to use applications wherever 
they might be–local, remote, in the private datacenter, or in the cloud. www.Parallels.com 
 
Sophos began producing antivirus and encryption products nearly 30 years ago. Today their products 
help secure the networks used by 100 million people in 150 countries and 100,000 businesses. As IT 
networks grow in complexity, Sophos is focused on keeping IT security simple and reliable. They know 
that a proper security strategy must include networks, servers and devices—all devices—managed easily 
through the cloud. www.sophos.com 
 
Sophos began producing antivirus and encryption products nearly 30 years ago. Today their products 
help secure the networks used by 100 million people in 150 countries and 100,000 businesses. As IT 
networks grow in complexity, Sophos is focused on keeping IT security simple and reliable. They know 
that a proper security strategy must include networks, servers and devices—all devices—managed easily 
through the cloud. www.sophos.com 
 
SOTI provides best-in-class enterprise mobility management to help enterprises extend mobility 
throughout the entire organization. Building on their long and successful track record of mobility 
management, SOTI provides powerful security and management across all mobility endpoints with a 
single solution to maximize business value of your mobility investments. SOTI MobiControl, their award-
winning mobility management solution provides the ability to securely manage mobile devices and 
connected peripherals, applications, content, and email. With MobiControl’s advanced security and 
management features, businesses have granular control of how mobile devices are used for business, 
and how data is accessed to ensure sensitive corporate information is kept in authorized hands only. 
www.soti.net 
 
Sroneware is a manufacturer of cloud computing and classroom management software. Stoneware’s 
Unified Workspace solution allows IT to provide users with access to their files, applications, and reports 
from an HTML5 webDesktop. Stoneware provides award-winning classroom management and monitoring 
software known for being reliable, simple, and easy-to-use. www.stone-ware.com 
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